($3.00) Dollar per acre per year, and that the respondents cole
lected as rental on turpentine leases of the timber on said
lands as follows, viz: September 20, 1927, Seventy-twe (§72.00)
Dollarsy September 25, 1926, Thirtyeeight and 50/100 ($38.50)
Dollars; Februsry 10, 1928, Sixty-three (§63.00) Dollars, and
that the total amount of rental en the cleared lands and ture
pentine leases on, to-wit, November 28, 19350, was Five Hundred
Seventy-eight and 50/100 (§578,60) Dollers; snd it further
appearing to the Court that the complainant is entitled to have
said rental deducted from his indebtedness as aforessid, and it
further appearing to the Court that the deed executed by the
complainant to the sald Laura A, Powell and Ola Powell upon,
to-wit, the 12th day of October, 1917, conveying the lands
hereinafter described, was procured through the fraud of the
said Re Fy Powell and that same should be cancelled; and it
further appearing to the Cowrt that the said Howard Bishop
should pay to the sald Laura A, Powell and Ola Powell said ine
debtedness of One Thousand Ninety and 33/100 (§1090,33) Dollars,
which i1s the balance due after deducting from the amount of the
indebtedness above ascertained to be due the respendents by the
complainant, less the oredit for rental and turpentine leases,
as above provided, with interest thereen at eight (8¢) percent
per amum from the 28th day of November, 19303 and it further
appearing to the Court that the saild Laura A, Powell and Ola
Powell should hold said land until the said Howard Bishop shall
pay to them said indebtedness as hereinabove ascertained;

Now, therefore, be it ordered, adjudged and decreed
that said deed executed by the said Howard Bishop in faver of the
said Laura A, Powell and 0la Powell upon, toewit, the 12th day
of Ooctober, 1917, conveying to them all of the Nerthwest quarter
of the Northwest quarter; and all of the Southeast quarter of the
Horthwest quarter of Section 30 in Township 6 South, Range 5 East,
except 4 acres in the Southwest corner of said Southeast quarter
sold to Isasc King, also all of Howard Bishop's interest in the
Mary Ann Bishop and William Bishop estate, said land being a
one-geventh interest in the East half of the Nartheast quarter



of the Nerthwest quarter, and the South half of the Northwest
quarter of Section 19; also the East half of the Northwest
quarter, the Southwest quarter of the Northeast gquarter of the
Southwest querter, and the West half of the Northwest gquarter
of the Southeast quarter; and an undivided one-half interest
in the Southeast quarter of the Southwest quarter; all in
Section 19, Township 6 South, Range 5 East, shall be cancelled
and held for naught as soon as and when the said Howard Bishop
shall pay to the Register of this Court for the said Lawra A,
Powell and Ola Powell the sum of One Thousand Ninety end 33/100
($1090,33) Dollars, with interest thereen at the rate of eight
(8%) percent per annum from the 28th day of November, 1930,
within sixty days from the date hereof,

It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed that when
the said Howard Bishop shall have paid to the seid Laura A,
Powell and Ola Powell the said sum of One Thousand Ninety and
33/100 ($1090,33) Dollars, with interest thereon as above pro=-
vided for, the said Leura A, Powell and Ola Powell shall convey
the said lands to the said Howard Bishop by statutery warranty
deed; and if they should fail to execute said conveyance within
thirty days after said meney shall have been paid to the Register
as aforcsald, then sald Reglster is vested with full authority
to execute a deed to the sald Howard Bishop, conveying to him all
the right, title and interest of the said Laura A, Powell and
Ola Powell to seid land,

It 1s further ardered, sdjudged and decreed that if the
sald Howard Bishop shall fail to make seid payment within sixty
days ~ as provided herein, all of his right, title and interest
in and to said land shall be terminated and he shall have no
further interest in the same deed from Howard Bishep to Laura A,
Powell and Ola Powell, dated August 30, 1917, and conveying the
above described lands, shall be valld asnd binding upen the
parties hereto, and in the event of such failure, the costs of

thiopru«dugﬂunbemodmtmt the compleinant and for
which execution may issue,



It is further crdered, adjudged and deereed that if
the said respondents or any of them shall have received any
rents or profits out of said lands subsequent to the said 28th
day of November, 19030, that said Howsrd Bishop shall be entitled
to a credit equal in amount to the sald rents and profits, less
any taxes which shall thereafter have been paid by the respond-
ents on said land, upon the amount required hereinabove to be
paid by him to the said Laura A, Powell and Ola Powell; and the
Register is directed to hold a reference to ascertain the amount
of rents and profits received by the respendents out of said
land subsequent to the said 28th day of November, 1930, and to
deduct therefrom the amount of any taxes which may have been
peid by the respondents since ssid time,

It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed that if
the complainant, Howard Bishop, shall melte payment of the above
said amount, toewit, One Thousand Ninety amd 33/100 ($1090.33)
Dollars, with interest thoreon from November 28, 1930, to the
date of such payment, the rent end interest to be caloulated at
the rate of eight (8f) percent per anmmu, then the costs of this
proceeding shall be taxed against the respondents and for which
let execution issue,

And the Court retains jurisdiction of this cause for
such future orders and decrees as shall be deemed meet and proper
herein,

Ordered, adjudged and decreed on this the day of

s 1032,
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HOWARD BISHOP,
Complainant,
-V5= IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

LAURA A. POWELL, OLA POWELL
AND R, F. POWELL,

BALDWIN COUNTY, ATLABAMA.

e S s S i St e e et

Respondents.

This cause coming on to be heard on the day of

1921, on the Bill of Complaint as last amended

in this cause, and the answer of the Respondents to the Rill of

Complaint as last amended, and upon the decree heretofore rendered

in this cause upon to-wit, the day of
19 and the Register's report made herein and confirmed upon
to-wit, the day of 18 , and

all of said parties being pres nt in Court in person or represented

by counsel, and the Court having heard the arguments of counsel upon

the orders igsued, and it appearing to the court that the complain-
rn — T—, 193

ant was indebted  to the Respondents, Laura A, Powell and 0la Powell

A
in the sum of $31175.00 which includes interest at the rate of 8%

i
from August 30th, 1917, amounting to $610.20, the principal being
$665.00 on August 30th, 1917; and it appearing to the Court that the
Respondents took possession of the real estate hereinafter desecrihbed

on 1:o-wi1:i A‘!ﬁﬁz Cgfk@}i}?. and that the rental value of said éleared
landﬂwas #3.00 per acre ver year, and that the Respondents collected

a8 rental on turpentine leases of the timber on said lands as follows,
viz: September 20th, 1927, $72.00, September 25th, 1925, $38.50,
Rehruary 10th, 1928, $63.00, and that the total amount of rental on

the eleared land and on the turpentine lesses upon to-wit, the

day of 19 was $578.50; and that the

Respondents have paid on accounz oﬁrﬁaxes on said lands the sum of
%166.52,aﬂﬁ intereéfi&;;%he sum o§ %ﬂ?S.és; and it further appearing
to the Court that the Complainant is entitled to have said rental
deducteé¢ from his indebtedness, as aforesaid; and it further appeasring
to the Court that the deed executed by the complainant to the Laura A.

Powell and Ola Powell upon to-wit, the 12th day of October, 1917,
/8
conveying the lands hereinafter gesceribed, was procured through the



fravd of the said R. ¥. Powell and that the same should be cancelled;

hereimafier seot oudy and it further appearing to the court that the
gsaid Howard Bishop should pay to the said Lsura A. Powell and Ola
Powell said indebtedness with fﬁﬁzﬁggid and the tsxes paid by the
seid Respondents, as hereinsbove set oﬁi, with intérest. less the
rental value of the cleared lands and the rental paid to the said
Respondents on account of turpentine leases of said lands, all as
hereinsbove set out; and that the halance due from the said Howard
Bishop tomnd! Lg_u;%kﬁ’w&i]} d 0la Powell on:giu’n/tno/f sgid
items is $856°414 and it further appearing to the Court that the ssaid
Paura A. Powell and Ola Powell should hold said lands until the said
Eoward Bishop shall pay to them said indebtedness, as hereinsbove
ascertained;

Now, therefore, it is ordered, adjudged and decreed that
said certain deed executed by the said Howard Eishdép in faevor of
the spid Lzura A. Powell and Ola Powell upon towit, the 1I2th dsy of
October, 1917 conveying to them all of the Northwest quarter of the -
VWor thwest quarter; and all of the Southeast guarter of the Northwest
quarter of Section 30 in Township 6 South, Range & Esast, except 4 acres
in the Southwest corner of said Southeast quarter sold to Isaac King,
also all of Foward Bishop's interest in the lMary Ann Bishop and William
Bishop estate, said land being & one seventh interest in the Easgt
half of the Northeast guarter of the Northwest gquarter, and the South
half of the Northwest quarter of section 19; also the Bast half of
the Northwest quarter, the Southwest quarter of the Northeast guarter
of the Southwest quarter, and the lWest half of the Northwest guarter
of the Southeast quarter; and an undivided one-half interest in the
Southeasé quarter of the Southwest quarter; all in section 19, Township
éﬂii?th! Range 3 East, shall bjigaﬁcellgdﬁan held szngpught as soon
asAFhe said Howard Bishop shall pay toﬂthe said Lanra A. Powell and
Ola Powell the sum of $836.47, with interest at the rate of 8% per

annum from the day of 1921, within six

months from the date hereof.



It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed that when seid
Howard Bishop shall have paid to the said Laura A. Powell and QOla
Powell the sum of $836,47 as hereinabove provided for, that the said
Laura A. Powell and Ola Powell shall convey said lands to said Howard
Bishop by statutory warranjv deeds Ai _ ‘47£*“Z4ifét;(2:

T G e e s uThea ‘and decreed that if said
Foward Bishop shall fail to make said payment within six: months, as
hereinabove provided, that sll of his right, title and interest inm
gaid lands shall be terminated and he shall have no further interest
in the same; and said deed from Howard Bishop to Laura A. Powell and
0la Powell dated August 30th, 1917, shall be valid and binding upon
the parties thereto.

It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed that if the
said respondents, or any of them, shall have received any rents or

profits out of said landssubsequent to said day of

19  the said Howard Bishop shall be entitled to a credit equal in
amount to said rents and profits, upon the amount regquired hereinabove

to be paid by him to the said Leura A. Powell and 0l=a Powell; and the
Register is directed to hold a reference to ascertain the amount of
rents and profits received by the Respondents out of said land subsequent

to said day of 19 .

It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed that the costs
herein be taxed against the respondents, for which let execution issue,
And the Court retains jurisdiction of this cause for such
future orders and decrees as shall be meé&t and proper herein.
Ordered, adjudged and decreed this day of
1932.

Judge of the Circuit Court,
Baldwin County,Alabama.



GORDON, EDINGTON & LEIGH
ROBT. E. GORDON ATTORNEYS AT LAW
DAVID H. EDINGTON 1011-15
e MERCHANTS NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
MOBILE,ALABAMA

April 21, 1932

Judge F, W. Hare,
Monroeville, Alabama,

Dear Judge:

Pursuant to your request, I have drafted a decree in
re: Bishop vs. Powell, a copy of which I am herewlth handing you
that you may compare it with the skeleton form which I found had
been drafted by you in the fille,

I have followed your form with the exception that I
have added to the amount of the indebtedness the sum found to be
a reasonable value for the permanent improvements made thereon
and as reported by Mr, Richardson in his reglster'!s report,

Your original decree asked that this amount be as-
certained and lir, Richardson made his report in the exact figures
which I have written into the deecree, but I find your skeleton
decree did not add this amount, I did not know whether it was
intentionally omitted but do feel that it should go in as a part
of the expenses incurred by the respondents as it was an improve-
ment to the property and they at all times being taxed with the
dincome from said property, I also changed the time within which
Bishop was to make the payment as 1t seems it has been a long
time since you wrote to Judge Hogan advising him of your decisicn,
asking that he write a decree and at which time six months could
have been added, Now more than a year has elapsed and we feel
that sixty days is ample time in which Mr. Bishop should exercise
his option to refund or repay the respondents the amount ascertained
to be due.

You will also observe that there is an addition to your
decree wherein I wrote that in the event Blshop did not exercise
his option within sald time, he should be taxed with the costs,
because unless he reaps the benefit of the decree, the litigation
having been started by him, 1t leaves the matter as 1t was as-
certeined to be by your Honor. Then he has brought on litigation
unnecessarily and without benefit to anybody, and therefore, he
should be taxed with the cost, because if the deed, by reason of



#2

his failure to act, stands intact, then the respondents are
even, having won thelr case,

With the above changes we have followed your skeleton
decree and if same 1ls agreeable to you, we wilill have everything

ready for your signature when you return to Bay Minette next
week.

With best wishes, and feeling sure that you will be
glad when this ancient case has become a memory,

Very respectfinlly yours,

REG/L

EIC o



HOWARD BISHOP,
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,

Complainant
VS

OLA POVELL, ET AL,

N N Nl Nt S P e N

Respondents

Now comes the respondents, each separately and
severally, and file the following exceptions to the report
of the Register in Chancery, which report was filed or sub=
mitted on November 28, 1930;

The respondents except to that portion of said
report which states that the amount of complainant!s in-
debtedness to Mrs, Laura Powell and 0la Powell on August 30,
1917, was Five Hundred Sixty-five ($565.06) Dollars, for the
evidence shows fhat the Thompson mortgage was One Hundred
Fifty-four and 40/100 ($154,40) Dollars, th##l4s was a second
mortgage to respondents for the sum of One Hundred Twenty-
five ($125,00) Dollars and the advencements as testified to
by R. F. Powell, bringing the total indebtedness to Six Hun-
dred ($600,00) Dollars,

Respondents also except to that portion of the
Registert!s report designated as (B) under the first caption
and relative to the accrued interest on the total indebted-
ness, same having been calculated wrong by the Register and
.instead of being Five Hundred Ninety=eight and 90/100
($598,90) Dollars it should have been Six Hundred Ten and
20/100 ($610,20) Dollars, even on the amount of Five Hundred
Sixty=-five ($565.00) Dollars,

The respondents also except to that portion of
said Registert!s report designated (C) under the second
caption, wherein it is showmn that the statement of Mr. Powell

(mémﬁe an aggregate of rentals collected on said land of Three
Hundred Fourteen and 65/100 , when by the actual adding of
of figures testified to by Mr. R. F, Powell at sald reference,
and which is unwontroverted, he collected Two Hundred Seventy-



eight ($278,00) Dollars thereby making the total aggregate of
Four Hundred Eighty-eight and 15/100 ($488.155 Dollars
erroneous, same ought to have been Four Hundred Fiftyeone
and 50/100 ($451.,50) Dollars,

The respondents except to that portion of the
Reglsterts report designated as Fifth in which 1t states the
total amount of improvements shown was Two Hundred Fifty-
three and B5/100, the uncontroverted testimony of R. F.
Powell being that the fence alone cost Two Hundred Fifteen
and 11/100 ($215,11) Dollars and thaEAthe and cost Twenty
($20400) Dollars per acrfe, making a total of Two Hundred
($200,00) Dollars, meking an aggregate of Four Hundfed
Eleven and 15/100 ($411,15) Dollars instead of the said
amount of Two Hundred Fifty-three and 654100 ($25365) Dol-
lars.

And respondents pray that said Register!s report
may be corrected in conformity with the above exceptions,




No.

HOWARD BISHOP,

NOTE OF EVIDENCE

Complainant IN CIRCUIT COURT OF

VS BALDWIN COUNTY, ATLA.
R. F, POWELL, LAURA A. POVELL IN EQUITY.
and OLA POWELL, =

—

Respondents

~ At the hearing of this cause

the following note of evidence was taken to=-wit:

1.

Za

Se

4.

Se

6.

Be

9

FOR RESPONDENTS

Answer of Respondents.

Deposition of R. F. Powell, together with Bxhibits thereto
attached., Deposition of Mrs. Laura A, Powell,

Agreement of Solilcitors for Complainant and Respondents
that depositions of R. F. Powell and Laura A, Powell eould
be taken by Mlss Ursula Oscar without commission issuing
therefor .,

Certificate of G+ W, Robertson, Tax Assessor of Baldwin
County, bearing date of 5th day of August, 1929, as to assess-
ment for taxes of property described in Bill of Complaint,
Deposition of V, M. Reynolds.

Depesition of William Boyd.

Deposition of Mattie Louise Schaaf.

Deposition of Albert J. Taylor.

Agreement that Marie Layton could take the depositions of

- Mattie Louise Schaaf and Albert J. Teylor without a commission

issuing therefor,

ATTEST:

T s

L Register

Lo

Gertos St L

S0

1TORS RESPONDENTS .
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CERTIFICATE.
I, G. We ROBERTSON, Tax Assessor of Baldwin County,
Alabeme, hereby certify that I have mede a tax search extend~
ing back to the year 1912 and covering the years 1913 to 1928
inelusive on the lends assessed by Howard Bishop;

L Y iy . ——_ ey

S, N N

WETA that according to the tax books on file-in the

offices of the Judge of Probate, Tax Collector and Tax Assessor
find as follows, VizZ.:

1928. No assessment of record,
1927. No assessment of record.
1926, No assessment of record.
1925, No assessment of record.
1924, No essessment of record.

1923, Tex Book 3, page 26, Assessment No. 429,
Beat 11, Summerdale, Assessed to Howard Bishop.
NV of NWl and SEX of NWS, less 4 acres in SW, 210 feet
Worth and South and 840 feet East and West, Sec. 30,
T. 6 S., R. 3 BE., and marked "Error, see Powsll",

1922, MNo assessment of record.

1921. No assessment of reccrd.

1920, NoO acsessment of record.

1919, Tax Book 2, page 78, Assessment No. 42,
Beat 11 summerdale., Assessed to Howard Bishop.
NV of NWE and SE: of NWk, less 4 acres off South side
and 1 acre to Iseac King, Sec. 30, T, 6 S.5 Rs S E.,
and marked "Error, same as R.F.Powell™,

1918, Tax Book 2, page 75, Assessment No. 51,
Beat 1l Summerdale, Assessed to Howard Bishop.
NWE of NWl and SEL of NW%, less 4 acres off the
South side and 1 acre deep sold Isaac King, Sec.30,
T. 6 S., Re 3 E,, &and marked "Paiqdn.

1917, Tax Book 2, page 71, Assessment No. 48
Beat 11 Summerdale. Assessed to Howard Bishop.
NWE of NWi and SE: of NWk, less 4 acres in South-
west corner sold Isaec King, Sec. 30, T, 6 S.,
R. 9 E., marked "pPaidv,

H



(page two)

1916, Tax Book 2
Beat 11 FUULEIG 1e. Ass
Ei: of N2 end SBEZ of 1 4 geres in aoutnwe %

¥

g 88
corner sold Isaac King, SecCe 20, Te O Bes R 5 Bas
marked npaid™.

e 72, # rssessment TO. 50,
t0 "owaro RishoD.

_ 1915, Tax Book 2, page 2l Assessment NO. 51,
Reat 1l & summerdale. Ausesseu to Howerd BishoD.

¥z of 1"; end SEE of WL, hess 4 seres in extreme
i _sonthwest cornsr 1ﬁ Jseac King, SeCe 30, Te 0 5.

I — - Y Do
.n. J ie y -L\.—L.'—.L..‘:r" i = -‘(.L

1914, Tax Book 2, Pege 67, ‘s sgssment No. 46,
Beat 1l Summerdﬁle. Asaegsed to Howerd Bishop.
NW: of NW: and S “n% of WWg, less 4 acres deeded to
Isasc King, asc. 30, Ty 6 8.y Re B., marked npaidn.

3 1913, Tax Book 2, page 61, Assessment NO. 29,
§E1B 161 %meeruu11 Au§esgod +o Howard Bishop.
Wrr of NW: and SEX of NWzy less 4 geres off “outh

ﬂide 1 acre deep sold Isaac King, Sece 30, T. 6 S
--‘ ; .’

R- La _J.’ 11..1‘1\.80. .l"‘lqld"

certified to this the Sth., dey of August, 1929.

Tax Assessor, Baldy
] Baldy




8587 SUMMONS—Original. i Gill Ptg. Co., Mobile

The State of Alabama CIRGUIT GOURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY,
BALDWIN COUNTY. N EQUITY.

To Any Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING:

WE COMMAND YOU, That you summon--..,‘[.{.‘.ﬂ.. ROWaLLRr. . e o

B =
Ot o E;l_.f]’i"{il}v eevoooouneoo ... .County, to be and appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Bald- |

win County, exercising Chggcery juriadicgon, within thirty days after the service of Summons, and there to answer,
e

e
plead or demur, without oath, to zrl;ill of Complaint lately exhibited by . . Eme s |

_Howard Bishop, . _

—TF‘

against said.__.______Lauee A.Powell,0le Fowell and R.F.Powell,

and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the said Defendant shall

in no wise omit, under penalty, etc. And we further command that you return this writ with your endorsement thereon,

to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof. !

Register.

N. B.—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upon application to the Register.

|
=



HOWARD BISHOP,
Complainant,
-V8= IN THE CIRCUIT COURy OF

LAURA A, POWELL AND OLA POWELL, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

e Nt M W Wit Mo W N it

Respondents. IN EQUITY KHO.

NOTICE TO PRODUCE WRITINGS

To Gordon, Rdington & Lel gh, ESqs.,

Solicitors for Respondents:

You are hereby requested to produce at the reference
before the Hone Te W. Richerson, in the above cause, the records
of the number of turpentine boxes cut on the lands described
in the deed which Laura A. Powell and (Ola Powell received from
Howard Bishop, and which Re. #. Powell, a witness for the
respondents, said he had in his possession when he testified
before the Register on to-wit, July 23rd, 1930, as showm by

deposition of the said R. F. Powell on page eleven.

4

Solicitor for CompXainant

" "We acknowledge the receipt of the foregoing notice upon

this the g éZ day of September, 1930.

e o

Solicitors for Respondents.



HOWARD BISHOP,
Complainant,
IN THE CIRCUIT CQURT OF
vE,
BALIWIN COUNTY, ATLABAVWA,
LAURA A, POWELL,
et al,, IW BQUITY,
Respondents,

Now comes the respondente, each separately and severally,
and demurs to the bill of complaint, as amended last in this cause,
and as grounds for such demurrer assigns the following:

L There is no equity in szid bill,

3 Because there is no averment in said bill that the re-
lation of creditor and debtor existed between the complzinant and
parties respondent, Laura A, Powell and Ola Powell, in whose name the
conveyance was made,

S Beczause it is not averred or shown that it was the con-
curring intenticn of the party complainant and Laura A, Powell and Oga
Powell, who are the grantees in said instrument at the execution of the
said instrument that it should operate as a mortgage,

4, Becsuse there is no averment of fraud alleging with
precision,

B, Because there are no facts averred showing that the said
Powell fraudulently intended at the time of the execution ot the said
deed that same should not be a mortgage,

6. Because there are no averments sufficient in law to show
that Laura A, Powell and oga Powell, in whose name the said deed is
made, are, or were bound by any alleged fraud on the party of R, F,

Powell,




./ f
&/

“ After proper notice and service on the parties, said evi-

!

dence was held on the 17th day of July, 1930, July 23#2d4, 1930,
August 6th, 1930. In pursuance of a decree rendered June 18,1930
The testimony of the witnesses for the complainant and de-
fendant were duly examined and the testimony reduced to writing,
it being agreed by the parties that the signatures of the wit-
nesses be walved, which testimony is hereto attached, that said
reference was attended by the solieitors for the Complainant and

Defendant and by both the Complainent and the defendent in person.

Upon a careful consideration of the testimony before him
the Regis ter finds and reports as follows:

First: That the amount of Complainent's indebtedness to
Mrs. Laura Powell and her daughter, Ola Powell, on August 30th,
1917, was 565,00 excluding 265.00 R,F.Powell piddms he paid

to effect title.

(B) That the accrued interest on the total of such indebt-
edness amounts to 151 years at 8% on ::5505.0-3 ﬁwﬁﬁo

SECOND: (A) That Kespondents took possession of the real

estate deeded to them by Howard Bishop, on August 30th, 1917, was
Oct 18th,191%.

(B) The fair rental value of said real estate for each year

the respondents had possession thereof, was per acre per year
£3,00 per acre for cleared land,

(c) The rents that was actually collected on said real es-

T - T -y e
tat erldeTd DY Her.rowell

tate by the respondents was ~ccortlng to statemnier

$314.65. also Turpetine lease Sept 20,1922, %72.99

i gent 25th,1925. 38,50 Febuery 10th,1928 $63.00
Making a totael for rent and Turpentine leases

R T &
L 4

$488.15

THIRD: The fair market value of the real estate described in
the deed from Bishop to Powell on the date of the conveyance, to=-

wit, August 30th, 1917, was 4 30 ,00 O 35.00 for the 10 acres

cleared, land and £12.00 o5 15.00 for the uncleared land,



f

H

FdURTH: The amount of taxes including interest paid by respond-

-

ents, as taxes on said real estate amount to

Amount of taxes $166.52 and §Aterest on same emounts to
$73.45.

FIFTH: Respondents have erected permanent improvements on

said real estate and the value of each separately is set forth as

Post$51390
follows: Lbout 230 post at 85¢/4 rolls wire $8.00 each,$32.00

Putting up wie $15.00 Clearing 10 acres land £150,00

Total amt of improvements $253,.65,

QZ;\Q2)/512~;;Luurzdzv4’\-=

e ¢



HOWALD BISHOE,
Comnlsainant,
-V~ IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

LAU:A A. POWELL, et al., BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

— e Bl S S B S S it

IN BQUITY. NiO.

Respondentse.

Comes now the Complainant, and amends the second and
third parsgraphs of his bill of complaint to conform to the evidence,
80 that the same shall read as follows, Vviz:

SECOND: The Complainant requested said R. F. Powell
to take up said Thompson mortgage and the said K. F. Powell agreed
to do s0. Under this agreement the said R. F. Powell procured
a transfer of ssid Thompson mortgage to (0la Powell, the dasughter
of the said R. F. Powell. Thereafter, upon towit, the 30th day
of Avgust, 1917, the complainant borrowed an additionsal sum of
money from the seid Laure Powell, the wife of the sald R. F. Powell
and executed a mortgage therefor dated the 30th day of August,
1917, and recorded in Mortgege Book 17 page 82, Probat e Recordis
of Beldwin County, Alabama; that said mortgage recites that it
secures an indebtedness of $1£5.00, elthough complainant does not
remember the amount of money that he borrowed from the said
Laura Powell. Upon towit, the 12th day of Qctober, 1917, the
complainant obtained a further sum from the said R. F. Powell,
although he does not know whether the said R. F. Powell loaned
said money for himself or for the said Laura Powell or 0Ola
Powell, or either of them. Comnlainant also avers that he
further agreed with the sald R. I. Powell that ne would execute
& mortgage to take up the Thompson mortgage and th; mortgage neld
by Laure Powell and an additional sum loaned to the compiainant
on said date, said mortgage to be upon complainant's real estate
in Ealdwin County, Alabame, and teing more particularly described
as the Northwest querter of the Hortlwest cusrter and a8ll of the
Southeast quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 30 excent

four acres in the Southwest corner of saeid Southeast guarter of

5.8



the Northwest quarter, all in Township 6 South, Range & East,

said lands containing seventy-six acres, more or less; and also the
one-seventh interest of complainant in and to that certain other
property in Baldwin County, Alebama, and known as the Rishop
ustate, and described as follows: Ihe 7% of the NE: of the

N.W.% and the S.% of the N.W.y and the EB.%4 of the W.W.4 of the
SeWe &and the el

c 3

of the S.W, & and~the Wi of “tne i.W.4 of
the S.X. and an undivided one-half interest in the S.E.y of the
SeWey 811 in Section 19, wrownship 6 South, Range 3 EHast.

1YHIRD: Complainant further avers that while he does not
know the exact amount of the indebtedness to the said R. s Powell,
the said (Ola Powell or to the said Laura A. Powell, that the said
Re ¥+ Powell who acted as the agent for the said 0la Powell and
the said Laura A. Powell, informed the complainant tnet the total
amount due by complainant on account of said transactions was
$600.00 on towit, the 12th day of October, 1917, although the
said Powell subsequently stated that the amount then due was
w615.80. But it was understood and agreed between the complainant
and the said H. F. Powell that the mortgage to the said Powell
as set out in the second parsgraph hereof was to be in the sum of
$600.00 on the property above described for the purpose of securing
the indebtedness from the complainant to the said R. F. Powell
and the said 0la Powell and the said Laura A. Powell, hereinabove
set out, and that complainaat was to have -twelve months from said

12th day of October, 1917, tn which (o pay said mortzags. .

aﬁ—c.w

A = e :17 /L?Z“ r?‘é‘———-\-

Solieitor for Complainant

Foote uote: Tach of the respondents is required to answer the
allegations of the foregoing bill from parsgraph one to paragraph
gix, inclusive, but not under oath, oath to answer being expressly

g P

waived.

e
iQ/‘-'f-”‘-')Zﬁluaf-w\

Solicitor for Complaimant



We accept service of the foregoing amendment and

waive further notice thereof.

&+
Dated this A7 day of February, 1930.

Solicitors for Respondents



HOWARD BISHCP,
Complainant,
-ve- IN THE CIRCUIT EOURT OF

LAURA A, POWELL AND OLA POWELL, BALDWIN GOUNTY, ALABAMA.

Respondents.

NOTE OF EVIDENCE BEFORE THE REGISTER ON A REFERENCE

At the reference Complesinant offered the following
evidence, Vviz;

Depositions of Paul A. Frederick, G. W. Gore, Charles C.
Bryant, Stark Johnson, Alphonse Lucag, Marshall La&, George lLay,
E. F. Clay, Noah Bishop, E. B. Gaston, Jack Titus, Dr. R. A. Hall,

Y. J. Lowell, Charles Lowell, Dan Thompson; Notice to Gordon,

Edington & Leigh; depositions of George Lay, A. D. Taylor and
Howard Bishop, transcribed by C. A. Strain.

Vs :

register Circuit Court,Bsldwin
County, Alabama,




EQOWARD BISHOP,

Complainant IN THE CIRCUILIT COURT OF

LAURA POWELL, ET AL,

)
)
]
VS, )) BALDWIN C QUNTY, ALABANA.
% EQUITY SIDE.
)

Respondents.

RESPONDENTS! NOTE OF EVIDENCE O¥ HEARDING HAD

BEFORE REGISTER ON REFERENCE

The respondentst? submit the cause, as heard by
the Register upon reference, upon testimony by the follow=
ing witnesses for sald respondents: Frank B, Neihart,

Judge W. D. Stapleton, P, E. Parker, G, W. Johnson and R. Fe

S g <

7 A, :
ATTORNEYS TOR RESPONDENTS 7

Powell.




HOWARD BISHOP,
Complainant,

S

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
vs
i BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,
LAURA A, POVWELL,
et als,, IN BQUITY
Respondents,

Now comes the Respondent, R, F, Powell, and demurs to the
bill of complaint as filed in this cause, and as grounds of such
demurrer, assigns the following:

1 P There is no equity in the bill or complaint,

2 There is a misjoinder of this party respondent in
agid cause,

3, Because the bhill shows on its face that no decree
of relief can pe granted against this respondent,

4, Because said bill shows thnat the respondent is

without power or right to give the complainant any relief,

goﬁb«h L)f%,,/zh

SOLICITORS FOR 'RESPONDENTS,




STATE OF ALABANA,
MOBILE COUNTY.

Now comes R, F, Powell, and in answer to the
demand of the complainant in the cause of Bishop vs. Powell,
et al, demanding certain records, about which he testified
in nis oral examination, says as follows:

That the records he had reference to were
the leases which have already been introduced in evidence, to=
gether with the writings thereon and memorandums made thereon.
On returning home and examining my records, I found I had no

other records than those shown by the leases themselves,

[0F e




Howard Bishop

In the Circuit Court of Baldwin County
vs ‘
\ In equitye.
Laura A. Powell

and 0la Powell

Hon. A. k. @Gamble, Juage of the Cireuit court of Baldwin County:-

Yo  ¥9ﬁ?uor, Howard Bishop, humbly complaining against
Laurs A. Powellmand Ole Powell, respectifully alleges and shows unto
your Honor as féllows:

First. The complainant and respondents are each over
the age of/twenty-one years. The complainant end respondent Laura
A, Powél;,are residents of Baldwin county, Alsbame, and the ssid
Ole Powell recides in washington, L. C.

Second. Prior to the 12th day of October 1917,
complainant had mortgaged certain property in Baldwin County,
Alabama, to Albert Thompson to secure an indebtedness of, to-wit,
One Hundred and #ifty Dollars ($150.00), and on said date complainant
had borrowed certain sums of money from R. F. Powell, the husband
of Laura Powell and the father of 0Ola Powell.

Third. The seid K. F. Powell took up the ‘‘hompson
mortgage either individually or on behalf of one or both of the
defendants, the complainant having no personal kmowledge thereof,
and it was sgreed betweern complainant end the said R. F. Powell
thet the amount sdvenced by the said Powell to take up the Thompson
mortgege and the emount which the said Powell had loaned compleinant
was to be secured by & mortgage From complaiﬁant to the ssid R. F.
Powell on complainant's reel estate in Baldwin County, Alsbame,
seid real estate being described as the N. W. 1/4 of the N. W. 1/4
and all of the S. B. 1/4 of the N. W. 1/4 of Section 30 except four
(4) scres in the southwest cormer of the said 8. E. 1/4 of the
N. W. 1/4, ell in vownship 6 South, Renge 3 East, sald lends contain~
ing seventy-siz (76) acrés, more or less; also the one-seventh
interest of compleinant in thet certain other property in Baldwin

County, Alabame, known as the pishop estate, and described as follows:



=D

The E. 1/2 of the N. Be. 1/4 of the N. W. 1/4, snd the 5. 1/2 of

the M. W. 1/4, and the k. 1/2 of the N. W. 1/4 of the S. W. 1/4,

and the N. E. 1/4 of the S. W. 1/4, and the W. 1/2 of the N. W. 1/4
of the 5. B. 1/4, and an undivided one-half interest in the S. E. 1/4
of the S. We 1/4, all in Section 19, Township 6 South, Range 3 hast.

Fourth. Compleinant does rnot Imow the exaet amount of
money which the said R. F. Powell loaned complainant, as some of it
was advenced for complainant aﬁd g part expended on an abstract of
title, but the said Powell informed complairant that the total
amount due by complainent to the said Powell on the 12%th day of
Getober, 1912, was Six Hundred Dollers ($600.00), although said
Powell has subsequently stated that the amount then due was Six
Hundred and Fifteen Dollars and sixby Cents ($615.60).

Fifth. It was understood and agreed between
complsinant end the said k. F. Powell that the‘mortgage to the -
said Powell was to be in the said sum of Six Hundred Dollars
($600.00) on the property sbove described, and that complainant
was to have twelve months from that date within whieh to repay
the loan, the mortgage being for the purpose of securing a loan
of 5ix Hundred Dollars ($600.00) for twelve months.,

Sixth. On, to-wit, the said 12th day of Oetober, 1917,
the said R. F. Powell presented to compleinant & certain written
instrument, which the said Powell represented to be a mortgage
on the gbove described seventy-six (76) acres of land and the
interest of complainant in the other property above described,

- for Six Hundred Dollars ($600.00) for twelve months, and compleinant,
relying upon the representgtions of the said K. F. Powell, signed
said paper under the bona fide belief that it was s mortgage.

Seventh. Complainant recently heerd that the said R, F.
Powell claimed thaf his wife and dauéhter held a deed from complainant
to the above described property, and upon investigation compleinant
has sscertained that the instrument which the said Powell represented
to complsinant to be a mortgage is, in faect, o deed, and complainant
further avers that said deed was ohtained by the said R. F. Powell

by a fraudulent representation as to its contents.
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Eighth. complainant further avers that the said R. Fe.
Powell was acting in and sbout the matters above complained of &as
tﬁe duly authorized agent of the said Laura A. Powell and Ola Powell.

Ninth. A true and correct copy of the instrument herein-
above refefred to is attached to this bill of complaint as Exhibit
mA"  and complainant prays that same may be duly considered as if
fully incorporated herein. -

PRAYER FOR FROCESS.

Complainant prays that tpa.§ﬁate's writ of subpoena may
issue to the said Laura A. ngéii,énﬁlthat process by publication
may be had upon the said Ole Poweil, citing each of them to appear
within the time required by law, and demur, plead to or answer the
allegations of this bill of complaint.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF.

Complainant further prays that upon the final hearing of
this cause, your Honor will emter a decree declaring said inétrument
above referred to to be a mortgage? and allow complainant twelve
months from the twelvth day ot October, 1917, within which to
exercise his equity bf redémption. Complainanf further prays for
such other and furth;r relief aé he may be entitled to in equity
énd good conscience.l

;

. Pl o

y 0licitor for Complainant.

FOOT NOTE:=-

wach of tﬁé respondents are required full, true and
sufficignt answers ﬁb make to the paragraphs of the foregoing
bill 6f complaint, b;t answers under oath are waived.

C§2 j2%P14%D°’2:iabf

Solicitor Tor Compleinent.







Buhail O

(CORY)

ne 12th day of OctobeT, 1017, be-

ig i mede T
This indenture, o i -

1 t . 3 1o ]

. art:
nd Daughter ole Powell of the second P

I' o 6 1 ar '] 1n

cen and 60/100 Dollars, here-

erasion of the sum Of 3ix Fundred £ift

. rgt part by the
knowledged to have been paid the party of the first P
by ackn

g : ]
L g ?

r : J L 1 g ;]

iped as follows:
that real -yoperty in Baldwin county, Alabams, describe

; I he
411 of the N. W. 1/4 of the N. §. 1/4 and 811 of ¥

i i . 3 BEe
S. B. 1/4 of the N. W. 1/4 of section 30, in m. 6 S., Re 3 Eo,

id S ad to Isaac
except four acres in the SW cornex of said S. B. 1/4 sol

¥ing. Also all of Howard piShop's interest in the Mary Anz Bishop's
end William Bishop ustate, said estate lend being & one-seventh
interest in the 2. 1/2 of the N. E. 1/4 of the ¥. ¥. 1/4 end the

S. 1/2 of the N. W. 1/4 of sec. 19, T. 6 S. R. 3 E. Also the E. 1/2
of the N. W. 1/4 of the S. W. 1/4 and the N. E. 1/4 of the 5. W. 1/4
and the w. 1/2 of the N. W. 1/4 of the S. E. 1/4 and an unddvided
half interest in the S. E. 1/4 of the 8. W. 1/4. 411 in Sec. 19,

T, 6 Se, Re 3 Eo Said Mary Ann Bishop and william Bishop estate
containing two hundred az#d tem (210) acres, more or less.

Together with all the rights and appurtenances to sald
described premises in enywise belonging: To have and to hold the
same forever.

And Howard Bishop for himself and his heirs, the said
deseribed premises and appurtenances, will Tforever warrant and defend
unto the said parties of the second part, their heirs and assigns,

against the lawful claims of all persona whatsoever.

In witness whereof, the said party of the first part has
hereunto set his hand and seal the day and year first above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered )

: Howard Bishop (seal)
in the presence of



State of Alabama, )

Baldwin Counby. )

I, R« F. Powell, a Hotary Public in and for said county and
state, do hereby certify that Howard Bishop not married whose name is
signed to the foregoing conveyance, and who is known to me, acknow-
ledged before me, on this day, that being ifnormed of the contents
of the said conveyance he execulted the same voluntarily on the day
the same bears date.

Given under my hand and seal this 12th day of October,
1917.

(Seal) R. F. Powell, Notary Publie,
Baldwin County, Ala.
My commission expires May 9, 1924.

Filed for record October 15th, 1917, ’
*g2t 11:15 A. M, ’

Recorded October léth, 1917.
Jas. M. Voltz, Judée of Eroﬂéte.

The State of Alabanms, ‘
\ : % ]‘f

Baldwin County. L ‘ - (

Ty Jameé ile Voltz, Judge of Probate iﬁ’and f%% séjd
—v - “" )
state and County, hefeby certify thet the above and foregoing is'a

true, correct and complefe copy of an instrument of W}iting Eﬂ;the

same appears of record;in Record of Deeds 29 N. S., at page 406,fhow

5 -
onfile in the office of the Judge of Probate of Baldwin County,

o : ‘ i \
Alabama. " E Q.

Witness my hand and the seal of the Proﬁaté Court

L |

—of-Baldwin County, Alasbema, this 21spidey of June A. D. 1918.

(Signed) James M. Voltz,
Judge of Probate Court.

(SEAL)
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HOWARD BISHOP,
Complainant IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
VS BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,

LAURA A, POWELL, OLA
POWELL and R. F. POWELL,

IN BQUITY.

e St S N e S N NP N N

Respondents

This cause coming on to be heard on the day of
Jenuary, 1931, on the bill of complaint as last amended in this
cause, and the answer of the respondents to the bill of complaint
as last amended, and upon the decree heretofore rendered in this
cause on June 19, 1930, and the Register'!s report made herein
and confirmed upon, to-wit, the_zhfh-day of 42( s lQQﬂi
and all of sald parties being present in Court, ih person,
represented by counsel, and the Court having heard the arguments
of counsel upon orders issued, and it appearing to the Court
that the complainant was indebted on November 28, 1930, to the
respondents Laura A, Powell and Ola: Powell in the sum of Eleven
Hundred Seventy-five and 20/100 ($1175.20) Dollars, which in-
cludes interest at the rate of eight (8%) per annum from August
30, 1917, amounting to Six Hundred Ten and 20/100 ($610.20)
Dollars, the principal being Five Hundred Sixty-five (%565.00)
Dollers on the said August 30, 1917, and further indebted to the
respondents in the sum of One Hundred Sixty;six and 53/100
($166453), the amount of texes paid, together with interest on
same in the sum of/géVenty—thrae and 45/100 ($73.45) Dollars,
making a total of;Two Hundred Thirty-nine and 98/100 ($239.98)
Dollars, and further indebted to the respondents in the sum of
Two Hundred Fifty-three and 65/100 (§253.65) Dollars for perma=
nent improvements, meking a total indebtedness by the complainapt
to said respondenés of Sixteen Hundred Sixty-eight end 83/100
($1668,83) Dollars; and it further appearing to the Court that
the respondents took possession of the real e state herein des-
cribed on, to~wit, August 30, 1917, and that the rental value

of said cleared land which consisted of ten acres was Three



($3.00) Dollar per acre per year, and that the respondents col=-
lected as rental on turpentine leasses of the timber on said
lands as follows, viz: September 20, 1927, Seventy-two (§$72.00)
Dollars; September 25, 1925, Thirty-eight and 50/100 ($38.50)
Dollars; February 10, 1928, Sixty-three ($63.00) Dollars, and
that the total amount of rental on the cleared lands and tur-
pentine leases on, to-wit, November 28, 1930, was Five Hundred
Seventy-eight and 50/100 ($578.50) Dollers; and it further
appearing to the Court that the complainant 1ls entitled to have
sald rental deducted from his indebtedness as aforesaid, and it
further appearing to the Court that the deed executed by the
complainant to the sald Laura A. Powell and Ola Powell upon,
to-wit, the 12th day of October, 1917, conveying the lands
hereinafter described, was procured through the fraud of the
said R, F. Powell and that same should be cancelled; and it
further appearing to the Court that the said Howard Bishop
should pay to the sald Laura A, Powell and Ola Powell said in-
debtedness of One Thousand Ninety and 33/100 ($1090,33) Dollars,
which is the balance due after deducting from the amount of the
indebtedness above ascertalned to be due the respondents by the
complainant, less the credlt for rental and turpentine leases,
ags sbove provided, with interest thereon at eight (8%) percent
per annum from the 28th day of November, 1930; and 1t further
appearing to the Court that the sald Laura A. Powell and Ola
Powell should hold said land untll the said Howard Bishop shall
pay to them said indebtedness as hereinabove ascertained;

Now, therefore, be it ordered, adjudged and decreed
that sald deed executed by the sald Howard Bishop in favor of the
seid Taura A, Powell and Ola Powell upon, to-wit, the 12th day
of October, 1917, conveylng to them all of the Northwest quarter
of the Northwest quarter; and all of the Southeast gquarter of the
Northwest quarter of Section 30 in Township 6 South, Range & East,
except 4 acres in the Southwest corner of said Southeast quarter
sold to Isaac King, also all of Howard Bishop's interest in the
Mary Ann Bishop and William Bishop estate, said land being a
one-seventh interest in the East half of the Northesst quarter



of the Northwest’ quarter, and the South half of the Northwest
gquarter of Section 19; also the Hast half of the Northwest
quarter, the Southwest quarter of the Northeast quarter of the
Southwest querter, and the West half of the Northwest quarter
of the Southeast quarter; and an undivided one=half interest
in the Southeast quarter of the Southwest quarter; all in
Section 19, Township 6 South, Range 3 East, shall be cancelled
and held Tfor naught as soon as and when the said Howard Blshop
shallwpay to the Register of this Court for the said Laura A.
Powell and Ola Powell the sum of One Thousand Ninety and 33/100
($1090433) Dollars, with interest thereon at the rate of eight
(8%) percent per annum from the 28th dey of November, 1930,
within sixty days from the date hereof,

It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed that when
the said Howard Blshop shall have paid to the said Laura A.
Powell and Ola Powell the said sum of One Thousand Ninety and
33/100 ($1090.33) Dollars, with interest thereon as above pro-
vided for, the said Leura A, Powell and Ola Powell shall convey
the said lands to the said Howard Bishop by statutory warranty
deed; andif they should fall to execute said conveyance within
thirty days after said money shall have been paid to the Register
as aforesald, then said Register is vested with full authority
to execute a deed to the said Howard Bishop, conveying to him all
the right, title and interest of the sald Laura A, Powell and
0la Powell to sald land,

It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed that if'the ,
said Howerd Bishop shall fail to meke sald payment within
days as provided herein, all of his right, title and interest
in end to said land shall be terminated end he shall have no
further interest in the same deed from Howard Bishop to Laura A.
Powell and Ola Powell, dated August 30, 1917, and conveying the
above described lands, shall be valld and binding upon the
parties hereto, and in the event of such failure, the costs of

this proceeding shall be taxed against the complainant and for

which execution may issue.



It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed that if
the complainant, Howard Bishop, shall make payment of the above
said smount, to-wit, One Thousand Ninety and 33/100 ($1,090.33)
Dollars, with interest thereon from November 28, 1930, to the
date of such payment, the rent and interest to be calculated at
the rate of eight (8%) percent per annum, then the costs of this
proceeding shall be taxed against the respondents and for which
1et eXecutlion issuse.

And the Court retalns jurlsdiction of this cause far
such future orders and decrees as shall be deemed meet and proper

s

Ordered, adjudged and decreed on this the gzdlf(day of

% 2 1952- W
T COURT, B

COUNTY, ALABAMA.

herein,




HOWARD BISHOP,

Complainant, IN THE CIRCU‘.ET COURT OF
VS BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABANMA
LAURA A. POWELL, et al., IN EQUITY
Respondents.

This cause coning on to be heard on the _A‘_ﬁ_day of
@@%‘%{926, on demurrers to the bill of c omplaint, &8 last
amended, in this cause filed and the Court having heard arguments
of counsel upon the mptters at issue; and in appearing to the
Court that the demurrers to said bill of complaint, as last amend-
ed, as filed by the respondents, Laura A. Powell and Ola Powell,
and alsc those filed by the respondent, R. F. Powell, are well
taken and should be sustained, wherefore, .it is decreed and adjudged
that such demurrers are sustained to the said bill of complaint, &s
last amended. It is further ordered and decreed that the complain-
ant should have thirty days within which to amend his said bill of

conplaint.
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Howard Bishop, :
TS, $ In ireuit Comnrt of Baldwin
b County, Alabamas
TSure A.Powell and 1
0la Powell, 3 In Bguity. Ho, 104

is submitted for decrse on the demurrer
to the originsl bill of complaint— end on consgideration.
It 18 ordered

, adjudged an

it igy hgreby sustained.

' “'5110"0 Zo qreeccd . i
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ﬂ Howard Bishop, )

| Complainant, ) In the Circuit Court,

; Vs. ) Beldwin County, Alabama.
i Leura A. Powell, et als. ) In Equity.

Respondents. )

DECREE ON DEMURRERS.

This cause coming on to be heard is submitted for
decree on demurrer of Respondents to the Bill of Complaint
| as last amended, said amended bill being filed herein on the
15th. day of April, 1926, and upon consideration the Court
' is of the opinion that said demurrers should be overrulled.
It is therefore ordered, adjudged and decreed by
?!the Court that said demurrers, and each of them, be, and they
|1hereby are, overrulled.
2! Respondents are allowed thirty days from the filing
}of this decree within which to make full answer to the Bill.

| Done at Chambers at lionroeville, Alabama, this the

D7 Moy o

| Judge.

| 9th. day of February, 1929.







HOWARD BISHOP,

Complainant,
73 IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN
LAURA POWELL, ET AL., g COURER, Hhruras:
Respondents.

IN EQUITY.

| This is a bill by a mortgagor against two grantees in a
deed by the mortgagor whereby the grantor conveyed his equity of
redemption in the mortgaged lands, eash joint grantee in the deed
holding = separate prior mortgages to a part or all of the property
| described in the deed.

Notwithstanding the fact that the cause has been pending
in Court for some twelve years, the parties have not furnished'the
Court with satisfying testimony on many important gquestions invol-
ved in the case, which fact renders a proper determination of the
case most diffiecult. For instance, it does‘seem that both parties,
and more especiaslly the respondents, could have produced disinter-

;este& witnesses ag to the true value of the property conveyed at

the date of the conveyance. Also, why are none of the candelled

checks testified about produced in evidence, or their absence
explained ? Why did the respondent, R. F; Powell, himself, act
as the offiecer to tske Bishop's acknowledgment to the deed to his
wife and daughter, and why did he not obtain the attestation of the
other two disinterested parties present at the execution of the

deed ?

The Complesinant's testimony is uncertain, involved, and

leaves much to conjeeture. However, the burden is on the respond-

ents to satisfy the Court that the transaction was free from tricke

fraud or oppression, and all doubts will be resolved against them.
Under the present state of the testimony the Court cannot
agcertain with any reasonable degree of certainty either the =zmount

adyanced to Bishop by the Powells, or the value at that time of the

property conveyed. It was the duty of the respondents to show by
()

0] (1)



the clearest and most convineing proof that they took no undue
adventage, nor drove a hard or unconscionable bargain, but, on
the contrary, paid full value for the property deeded them by
the mortgagor. This they have not done.

The Register will enroll the following decree:

DECREE:

This cause coming on to be heard is submitted for decree
on pleading and proof as noted by the Register, and from a consid-
eration thereof I am of the opinion that Complainant is entitled
to relief. The nature, character and extent of relief to which
Complainant is entitled being dependent upon a true statement of
an account between Complasinant and Respondents, and a reference
being necessary to ascertain such true statement of account.

IT IS THEREFORE, ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the
Court that the Register of this Jourt proceed to hold a reference,
of the time snd place of which he will give all interested parties
due and legal notice, and asscertain and report to the Court the
following facts:

FIRST. (A). What was the amount of Complainsnt's indebted.-
ness to lrs. Laura Powell and her daughter, 0la Powell, on
August 30th., 1917 %

(B). What is the acerued interest on the total
of such indebtmdness ?

SECOND. (A). On what date did Respondents take possession
of the real estate deeded to them bj Howard Bishop on August 30th.
1917%

(B) What was the fair rental value of said real
estate for each year the respondents have had possession thereof ¢

(C) What rents, if any, have the respondents
actually collected on said real estate ?

THIRD, What was the fair market value of the resl estste

desceribed in the deed from Bishop to the Powells on the date of

(2)




the conveyance, towit; August 30th., 1917 ¢

FOQURTH: What amounts, ineluding interest, have respon-
dents paid as taxes on said real estate %

FIFTH: Have Respondents erected any permanenf im-
provements on said real estate ? If so, report in detail their
. nature and the reasonable value of each separately. B

All further orders and decrees are withheld pending
the coming in of the Register's Report.

Done at Chambers at lionroeville, Alabama, this the

: ﬁt' }q/l 73£¥Ltii_

Judge.

18th., day of June, 1930.







HOWARD BISHOP,

. IN TEE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Compla inant,

-vg- BAIDWIN COUNTY, ALABAVA,

LAURA A. POWELL, ET AL.,
IN EQUITY.
Respondents.

S0 AP WP B B WP S8 S8 88 a0
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Now come the Respondents in the above entitled cause,
each separately and severally, and for answer to the bill of

complaint as sgmended, say:

(1) That the averments as to the ages and residences

of the parties respondent and the party complainant are all true.

(2) That the allegations in the first paragraph are un-
true so far as said Respondents are informed and believe, and
especially that portion which alleges that Complainant borrowed

any money from R. ¥. Powell,

(3) To the second paragraph the Respondents say that
the allegations thereof are untrue, and that the facts of the
cagse are that the Complainant agreed to, and did execute, a deed
to the property described in the complaint, and at no time was

there any asgreement that the Complainant was to execute a mortgage.

(4) To the third paragraph the Respondents deny each
and every allegation thereof and especially that part which avers
that a mortgage was to be executed and that Complainant was to have
twelve months with which to pay same. There was no such agreement,
but to the contrary the Complainant was to execute a straight deed

for the property.

(5) To the fourth paragraph the Respondents say that the
allegations thereof are untrue, unless it be the one which alleges
that the Complainant could neither read nor right. However, they

do deny that they represented that the instrument to be executed was



a mortgage,or that R. F. Powell so represented the instrument to

be a mortgage, or that the Complainant signed same under that belief.
That it was thoroughly understood that it was to be & deed at the

time of the execution, and no mortgage at all.

(6) To the fifth paragraph Respondents say that it is
true that Taurs A. Powell wag the wife of. . .R. F.-Powell, and.that—
Ola Powell was his daughter, but that the gverment that the said
Complainant signed the alleged instrumént under the belief that
it was a mortgage is untrue. They further deny that the said
Powell, either for himself or as the agent of his wife and daughter,
procured the execution of said instrument for the purpose of de-
frauding the Complainant and hindering him in the enforcement of

hig rights in the premises.

(7) To the sixth paragraph the Respondents say that the
averments therein are untrue so far as any concealing of the fact
__that said instrument was a deed was done, but to the contrary they
aver that the said Complainant knew that the said instrument was

a deed and they admit that same was acknowledged before R. F. Powell,

Wherefore the Respondents, each separately and severally,
having answered this bill of complaint in full, pray that the said

bill be dismissed and the Complainant taxed with the costs thereof,
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SOLICITORS FOUR RESPONDENLTS.
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IN THE GIRCUIT COURT OF

BALDWIN COUNTY, ATABAMA.
IN EQUITY

; HOWARD BISHOP, :
. Complainant,

Ve

LAURA A. POWELL, ET AL,
Re syonﬁ.ent 8.

L,
GORDON, EDIGTON & LEIGH,
Ab ‘torneys.
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HOWARD BISHOP,

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Compla inant,

-Vg= BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAVA,

IAURA A. POWELL, ET AL.,
IN EQUITY.

Respondents.

LT}

Now come the Respondents in the above entitled cause,
each separately and severally, and for answer to the bill of

complaint as amended, say:

(1) That the averments as to the ages and residences

of the parties respondent and the party complainant are all true.

(2) That the allegations in the first paragraph are un-
true so far as said Respondents are informed and believe, and
especially that portion which alleges that Complainant borrowed

any money from R. F. Powell.

(3) To the second paragraph the Respondents say that
the allegations thereof are untrue, and that the facts of the
cagse are that the Complainant agreed to, and did execute, a deed
to the property described in the complaint, and at no time was

there any sgreement that the Complainant was to execute a mortgage.

(4) To the third paragraph the Respondents deny each
and every allegation thereof and especially that part which avers
that a mortgage was to be executed and that Complainant was to have
twelve months with which to pay same. There was no such agreement,
but to the contrary the Complainant was to execute a straight deed

for the property.

(5) To the fourth paragraph the Respondents say that the
allegations thereof are untrue, unless it be the one which alleges
that the Complainant could neither read nor right. However, they

do deny that they represented that the instrument to be executed was
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HOWARD BISEHOP,
Complainant,
-vs- IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

LAURA A. POVELL, et al., BALDWIN COURTY, ALABAWA.

Respondents. IN EQU IPY.

NO.

Comes now the complainant, and amends his bill
of complaint so that the same shall read as follows, viz:

Your complainant, Howard Bishop, who is a resident
of Baldwin County, Alsbama, and who is over the age of twenty-
one years, exhibits this his bill of complaint against R. 7.
Powell, who is a resident of Baldwin County, Alabama, Laure A.
Powell, who is a resident of Baldwin County, Alabama, and against
Ola Powell, who resides at Washington, D.C., all of whom are over
the age of twenty-one years, respesctfully showing as follows, viz:

FIRST. Prior to the 12th day of October, 1917,
complainant had mortgaged certain property in Baldwin County,
Alabema, tc Albert Thompson to secwre and indebtedness of, towit,
£150.00, and on said date complainagiﬁ%orrowed certain sums
of money from R. F. Powell, the exact amount of which is un=
known to complainant, but which was approximetely £5450.00.

SECOND. The complainant requested R. F. Powell to
take up said Thompson mortgage, and the said R. F. Powell agreed
to do so; and complainant and said R. F. Powell further agreed

that the amount to be advanced by the said Powell to take up

the.Phompsca.mortgage and the amount wnich the said Powell

loaned complainant, zs aforesaid, were to be secured by a mortgage
from the complainant to said R. F. Powell on complainants real
estate in Baldwin County, Alabama, said real estate being
described &8s the N.W.3 of the N,W.Z &nd all of the S.,E,z of the
N.W.z of Section 30 except four (4) scres in the southwest

corner of the said 8.%.< of the N.W.%, all in Township 6 South,
Range & TWest, said lesnds containing seventy-six (76) acres,

more or less; also the one-seventh interest of complainant
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